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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
 

ORDER
 

It has come to the attention of the undersigned that the 

United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit has affirmed 

the conviction of Artiste Buford Clifton for conspiracy and money 

laundering in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2, 371, and 

1956 (a) (1) (B) (i) (1988). 

It is, therefore, ORDERED that Artiste Buford Clifton be 

removed from the roll of attorneys admitted to the Bar of this 

court. 

SIGNED this the 4th day of August, 1994. 

RICHARD A. SCHELL 
CHIEF JUDGE 


